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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear LKK,

Resend with following details.

Thank you.

With Regards

Cynthia Ang

Admin Assistant
Motor Insurance
T+65 6430 7900
www.income.com.s

(# Income

mode differant

DEED

Cynthia Ang <Cynthia. Ang@income.com.sg>
Wednesday, 24 July 2019 11:38 AM
‘assignments@lkkauto.com': Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Cynthia Ang

RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 24/07/2019

At Income, we are ‘In with You’' on Performance, Growth,

Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise

as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify.
Find out more at Income.com.sg/careers

PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL...

From: Cynthia Ang

Sent: Wednesday, 24 July 2019 9:47 AM
To: 'assignments@Ikkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Cc: Teng Ken Leong <kenleong.teng@income.com.sg>; Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thi

<Cynthia.Ang@income.com.sg>
Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 24/07/2019

Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Teng’s instruction :-

in

o@income.com.sg>; Cynthia Ang

witl

yo'

WorkShop | Survey Additiona
SN | 0IC Claim No. Vehicle WorkShop Name WorkShop Address Contact Time Ol Veh DOA Remarks
176 SING MING
DRIVE #04-18 SIN
Eric MT/1054041- AUBURN AUTO MING AUTOCARE
1 | Tang | o002 SKP40U PTE LTD SINGAPORE 575721 | SAM NG/ SJX5746D | 18/07/2019
205 BRADDELL
. COMFORTDELGRO | ROAD EAST WING
Pending ENGINEERING PTE | 3RD FLR ANDREW /
2 advise* SLD8749H | LTD SINGAPORE 579701 | 63837656
385 SIN MING
DRIVE VICOM
ESTEEM INSPECTION
Fiona | mMT/1054783- PERFORMANCE CENTRE SINGAPORE | carmen/ | 10:00-
3 | Shen | 001 SLK1780A PTE LTD 575718 87990066 | 12:00 | GBD9099L | 12/07/2019
385 SIN MING
DRIVE VICOM
Eng ESTEEM INSPECTION
Huey | mT/1053378- PERFORMANCE CENTRE SINGAPORE | CARM / 10:30-
4 | Huey | 002 SLG3325P | PTELTD 575718 87990066 | 12:30 | SMC4602S | 13/07/2019

1



- 385 SIN MING
DRIVE VICOM
ESTEEM INSPECTION SERENE
Fiona | MT/1054563- PERFORMANCE CENTRE SINGAPORE | CHEE/
5 | Shen | 002 5LQ2069H | PTELTD 575718 87990066 SLK9926U | 22/07/2019
160 SIN MING
LAl HUAT MENG DRIVE #04-01 SIN DEBORAH
Jeff MT/1051997- KEE MOTOR PTE MING AUTOCITY LAl /
6 | Lin 002 SKF8917R | LTD SINGAPORE 575722 | 64538110 SJS5571S | 05/07/2019
DANIEL
*Pending 160 SIN MING TAN/CADY
LEONG AUTO PTE | DRIVE #02-13 SIN LEE / 9692
7 advise* SME7036X | LTD MING AUTOCITY 4113
Eng MOTOR IMAGE 19 LORONG 8 TOA DANIEL A
Huey | mT/1052391- ENTERPRISES PTE | PAYOH SINGAPORE | JUDE/ 10:00-
8 | Huey | 002 SMC660A | LTD 319255 86113195 | 12:00 | SLT8341R | 07/07/2019
176 SIN MING
DRIVE #01-17 SIN MS YIWEN
Jared | MT/1054437- SKS AUTOMOBILE | MING AUTOCARE /
9 | Liu 002 SMHE433Z | SOLUTION SINGAPORE 575721 | 64550747 SME7134X | 20/07/2019
*Pending 176 SIN MING
THIAM HENG DRIVE #05-14 SIN STEVEN /
10 advise* SMC7382G | HUAT PTE LTD MING AUTOCARE 82636295
160 SIN MING
VIN'S DRIVE #08-09 SIN RAYMOND
Jeff MT/1054330- AUTOMOTIVE MING DRIVE TEO/
11 | Lin 002 SLG586Y GROUP SINGAPORE 575722 | 64532121 SLQ6072X | 20/07/2019
Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you.

With Regards

Cynthia Ang

Admin Assistant
Motor Insurance

T +65 6430 7900
WWWw.income.com.sg

{7/ income

mode aifferant

nEEDn

At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance. Growth,

Innovation and Impact. These attributes refiect what we promise

as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify.

Find out more at income.com.sg/careers

PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL...

in

witl
yo!

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it. Thank you.



Denise Taz (LKKAuto) - S—

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2019 12:03 PM

To: Qoi Siow Hooi; Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)

Cc: TPY Insurance Team

Subject: RE: SMC660A - 3RD PARTY CLAIM - (TP) - (SLT8341R) - NTUC - FINALIZED

Dear Siow Hooi,
Confirm final figure at $4905.36, 5 Days. (Before GST).

Please submit your document directly to NTUC.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ooi Siow Hooi <hooi@motorimage.net>

Sent: Saturday, 21 September 2019 4:59 PM

To: Guo Qjang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: TPY Insurance Team <tpyinsteam@tanchong.org>

Subject: SMC660A - 3RD PARTY CLAIM - (TP) - (SLT8341R) - NTUC - FINALIZED

Hi Claim Teams,
Attached for your reference and follow up.
**Kindly reply to all for easier follow up**

Thank You

Best Regards,

Siowhooi

Admin Assistant

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

19 Toa Payoh Lorong 8, Singapore 319255

Tel: +65-6703 8333 DID: +65-6703 8115

Fax: +65-6253 5535

Email: hooi@motorimage.net

Website: www.tanchong.com : www.motorimage.net




201a6/774 PARFICNF Reahata Fnmnirv

.> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: B62H
e e o e i e e e
Vehicle No.: SMC660A
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 24 Jul 2019
Vehicle Make: SUBARU
Vehicle Model: FORESTER 2.01-L CVT AWD SR
Primary Colour: Brown
Manufacturing Year: 2018
Engine No.: FB20YEO05347
Chassis No.: JF1SJ5KC5)G110625
Maximum Power Output: 110.0 kW (147 bhp)
Open Market Value; $13.559.00
Original Registration Date: 26 Jun 2018
First Registration Date: 26 Jun 2018
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $13,559.00
e e R )
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 25 Jun 2028
PARF Rebate Amount: $10,169.00
5 e R e e A e AN S B S T o R s e o i v i
COE Expiry Date: 25 Jun 2028
COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $36,000.00
COE Rebate Amount: $32.109.00
Total Rebate Amount: $42,278.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 24 Jul 2019

OK

nops.nvrn.a.gov.sgmanvniacuonienguiresepalepyruniicoerarevereginput f FUNG HIUN_IUSFUIU4UUY | )



MMIE 1089073 / Mator Image Enterprises Pte Ltd - Toa Payoh
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 0B/O7/2019 18:06

* SUBMITTED BY: Daniel A Jude

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance comparnies to

repudiate policy lability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee. be made available upon application by interested paries.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of the report being made available

aforesaid

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

08/07/2019 18:06

07/07/2019 10:40

BETWEEN AMK AVE 9 AND AMK STREET 61
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SMCE60A

LIU ZHIGANG

S58366862H
WISERLZG@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-98727362
OFFICE-NOPHONE

SUBARU
FORESTER-2.0 I-L CVT AWD SR (A)

PERSONAL / LEISURE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1800073673-01

LIU ZHIGANG

S8366862H

22/03/1983

INDOOR

20/07/2013

5 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-98727362

OFFICE-NOPHONE
WISERLZG@GMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 26



~ Address APT BLK 86 LOR 2 TOA PAYOH #06-331
" Postcode 310086

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own B
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| h;_av_e_ been approached by ur_wknown _person(s} NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO THE ATTACHED DOCUMENTS AND VIDEO
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SLT8341R
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour HONDA FREED
Details Of Properties FRONT PORTION
Vehicle Category PRIVATE HIRE
Name of Driver LIM HONG MENG
NRIC/Passport Number S1277577F
Contact Number 93976668
Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 26
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Mlng @

19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh SuBAR

Singapore 319255

ESTIMATE / QUOTATION COST OF ACCIDENT REPAIR

REG NO: SMC660A MODEL : FORESTER 2.0I-L AWD CVT
REF NO:INS/IC/CH1/0304/2019 | YEAR: 26-JUN-2018

ENGINE NO: FB20YE05347 CHASSIS NO: JFISJSKC5JG110625
DOA: 07/07/2019 TOA: 1040HRS

TYPE OF CLAIM: 3*” PARTY | INS COMPANY: NTUC

S/N NATURE OF JOB Cho | AMOUNT )

1. | REPAIR/REPLACE RH REAR DOOR & RH REAR QUARTER FENDER | $2240.00 1[2e

2. | RESPRAY RH REAR DOOR & RH REAR QUARTER FENDER (Jp0 | $1680.00 I'Jéo

3. | TRANSFER / BALANCE TYRE / RIM RH REAR . $50.00 _r

4. | REMOVE & REFIX EXHAUST $150.00 X| AV

5. | TRANSFER DOOR LH REAR MECHANISM $200.00 1

6. | WHEEL ALIGNMENT $200.00 1

7. | REMOVE & INSTALL LH REAR QUARTER GLASS $180.00 X

8. | TO REMOVE & REFIX FUEL TANK $200.00 X JAM

9. | TO SUPPLY & INSTALL LH REAR QUARTER PANEL TINTED FILM | $145.00 »~

10. | SUNDRIES $100.00 2.¢
Total Labour | $5145.00 ]

DATE APPROVAL:
TIME APPROVAL:
SURVEY BY:

HP / EMAIL: /
BEFORE PAINT:
DAYS GIVEN:

M, any '1{

C’JVW &':"-’\-? . W:/Dg p I LR A

KK Auto Consultants hence notify

b,Q,(\M f? ﬁ,Jq,’f- Ph’\lhs . the Repairer of the following:

» To resurvey before/after spray painting

—

» To display damaged part(s) during resurvey
® Parts prices are subject o confirmation

'}(-k/’?/ l ? ) * Third party survey is on a "Without Prejudice” basis

* No illegal modification(s) is allowad
* Supplementary item(s) must be resurveyed ang

g Da‘llg ) is subject to final approval from Insurance Company
Acknowiledged by Repairer

Signature;

Date:
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Preview
Estimate -
Date 07/08/2018 001 /002
Name QUOTATION FOR SMCE80A Tel{Home)
Tel| Office)
Address Tel(Pornabie)
Fax
Model Name S13
E-Mail Body Model | SJSEKTC
vin-Coge JF1SUSKCEIG1106825
Part Number Part Code Name Part Code Q'ty Price
60009SG0429P PANEL ASSEMBLY-FRONT DOOR RIGH FIG-605 60010 1 720.00
T XY al -
61280SG020 WEATHER STRIP-DOOR,OUT RH )( FIG-605 61280 1 100.80
904225G000 TAPE-FRONT DOOR RIGHT )( FIG-05 80422X ,’l/ 1 540
90422SG020 TAPE-FRONT DOOR SASH RIGHT x FIG-905 904224 1 18.00
904225G040 TAPE-FRONT DOOR SASH, REAR RIG FIG-905 90422E 1 18.00
HT X N N
60409SG0019P PANEL ASSEMBLY-REAR DOOR RIGHT | FIG-805 60410 1 684.00
62280SG020 WEATHER STRIP-DOOR ,REAR OUTER FIG-605 62280A 1 100.80
RIGHT ‘ﬁ' N
20422SG060 TAPE-REAR DOOR SASH RIGHT / F1G-905 80422C 1 18.00
wee
80422SG0B0 TAPE-REAR DOOR SASH, CENTER RI FIG-805 80422G 1 ~10.80
ST M
90422SG100 TAPE-REAR DOOR SASH, REAR RIGH FIG-905 20422 1 14 40
T 7 .
#< B
63512SG001 WEATHER STRIP-REAR DOOR RIGHT ?\ FIG-901 63512 1 . 14400
635275G020 RUN CHANNEL-REAR DOOR RIGHT ,( FIG-901 62234A /\/A/ 1 72.00
63572SG001 WEATHER STRIP-BODY SIDE FLANGE FIG-801 63572 1 72.00
REAR /l/
57704SG012 BUMPER-FACE.REAR X FIG-591 57704A 1 ‘, 540.00
57707SGOBO BRACKET-REAR BUMPER SIDE,RIGHTX FIG-591 57707TH ‘J /N 1 14 40
57707SGO80 BRACKET-REAR BUMPER SIDE LEFT X, FIG-581 577071 1 14.40
Page-Total 2,547 .00
Memo Grand Total
5,692.20
Tel

http://localhost:58089/subaru-epc/printpreview page.html? ver=20180614170153136
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Preview Page 2 of 2
Estimate
Date o7 /082018 002 / 002
MName QUOTATION FOR SMC6E804 Tel{Home)
Tel(Office)
Address Tel(Portable)
Fax
Mogsl Name 513
E-Mail Boay Mode! SJSEKTC
Vin-Code JF1SJ5KC5IG110625
Part Number Part Code Name Part Code Q'ty Price
57707SGO60 BRACKET-REAR BUMPER CORNER,RIG FIG-591 57707AC 1 18.00
HT
57707SGO70 BRACKET-REAR BUMPER CORNER LEF FIG-591 §7707AD AVIV 1 18.00
LA 'Y
281115G130 DISK WHEEL-ALUMINIUM 6‘,{' FIG-290 28111 1 | ~1.50000
51438SG0019P REAR QUARTER COMPLETE-OUTER RI FIG-522 51410 1 BE4.00
GHT /
652095G041 GLASS-REAR QUARTER,RIGHT X FIG-852 65210A ! 1 324 00
65245SG000 DAM RUBBER-REAR QUARTER x FIG-652 65245 1 14.40
65245SG020 DAM RUBBER-REAR QUARTER x FIG-652 65245 1 7.20
63526SG000 WEATHER STRIP-BODY RIGHT K FIG-801 63526 1 5760
811128G122 GARNISH-DOOR.RIGHT e FIG-914 91111B 1 188,00
e '
911125G142 GARNISH-REAR DOOR,RIGHT ./~ FIG-914 91111U 1 ' Aaa00
Page-Total 3,145.20
Sub-Total 5,682.20
Total 5,682.20
Tax 0.00
Grand Total 568220
03 w0
Memo Grand Total
5,692 20
Tal

7/9/2019



MOTORIMAGE ENTERPRISES PIE. LTD.
15 LORONG 8, T0A PAYOH

SINGAPORE 319255
TINALIZED + ACCIDENT/BODY REPATRS
WORKSHO? : T4 PAYOH

CONTACT 1o t 64730333
REFERENCE : INS/IC/CHI0304/2019
DATE : 25-JUL-2019

NTUC CO-OPERATIVE INSURANCE COMMONWEALTH ENT.LID.
73 BRAS BASAR ROAD

#05-0L NTUC TRADE UNTON ROUSE

§(189556)

TEL 1 65947060/676886616

FAX ¢

BOONC GHUAN

OWNER’S NAME @ LIU ZHIGANG

ADDRESS ¢ APT BIFK 86 LOR 2 TQA PAYOH
106-331
§(310086)

TELEPHONE ¥0  : 98727362

TYPE OF CLATM : THIRD PARTY CLATM
FOLICY WO : 1800073673-01

VEHICLE X0 : SHC660A

MODEL CODE : SJGEKIC

MODEL [YEAR 1 FORESTER 2.0I-L AWD CVT

ENGINE NO : FB20YE05347
CHASSIS MO t JFISJ5RC5JG110625
MILFAGE + 45806 RM

DATE IN 1 23/07{2019
LIABTLITY 1 0.00
EXCESS CLAUSE 0,00

ESTIMATE BY + DANTEL A JUDE+
ACCIDENT DATE  : 07/07/2019

Print Date : 2L/09/2019
Print Time ¢t 15:58:15



MDTORTHAGE ENTERPRISES PTE. LD

19 LORONG 8, T0A PAYGH
" STNGAPORE 319255

LABOUR CHARGES FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGN NO SMC660A

S/N0 OB CODE  MATURE OF JOB

ESTIMATED SURVEYOR’S

CHARGES  RECOMMENDATION

1 TPCLATM

2 22/001

3 zzfoo02

4 7z/003
5 22/004
6 22/005
7 22/006

8 22[007

CONDUCT BODYWORK REPAIR (THIRD PARTY CLATM)
AGATNST SLTB34IR - WIUC INSURED

CONDUCT TP CLATM KTUC DATE:07/07/2019 TIME:1040HRS
LOCATION:ANG MO KIO AVE 9 & AMK ST 61

REPAIR/REPLACE RE REAR DOCR & RH REAR QUARTER
FENDER

RESPRAY RH REAR DOOR & RH REAR QUARTER FENDER
TRANSTER | BALANCE TYRE /RTM RH REAR
TRANSTER DOOR LH RZAR MECHANISH

WHEEL ALIGRMENT

SUNDRIES

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

1120.00  1120.00

1260.00  1260.00
50.00 50.00
200.00  200.00
200.00  200.00
20.00 20,00

2850.00  2850.00




19 LORONG 8, TOA PAYCH

~ STNGARORE 319255

MATERIAL LIST FCR ACCIDENT VEEICLE REGH X0 SHC660A

DAMAGED PARTS & PRICES

S/NO PARTS DESCRIPTION PARTS NIMBER NETT LIST  S/NETT  S/LIST REMARES
."I DISC WHEEL AL 17 2811156130 B 1500.00 oK
2 PAL OCMPL DR RRH 60409560019 684.00 0K
JTAPEDR SASH R F RH 9042256060 18.00 0K
4 TAPE DR SASH RM RH 9042256080 10.80 OK
5 TAPE DR SASH R R R 9042256100 14,40 0K
6 GARNISH AY DR F RH SG121/120 9111256122 198,00 0K
7 GARNTISH AY DR R RH 911125G142 164,00
SUB TOTAL 2569.20 0.00 0.00 0.00
LESS DISCOUNT ( NETT-20 %) 513.84 0.00 0.00 0.00
CGRAND TOTAL 2035.36 0.00 0.00 0.00
OVERALL TOTAL 2055.36

LEGEND: REMARRS( OK ) = APPROVED, REMARKS( X ) = NOT APPROVED




MDTORIMAGE ENTERPRISES PIE. LTD.
19 LORONG 8, TOA PAYOH
- STNGAPORE 319255

SUMHARY OF OVERALL CHARGES FOR VEHICLE REGN N0 SMC660A

NETT ITRY 2569.20
LESS 20 % =513.84
NETT AMOUNT 2055.36
LIST ITEM 0.00
LESS 50 % 0.00
LIST AMOUNT 0.00
SPECIAL NETT AMOUNT 0.00
§/LIST ITEM 0.00
L1255 30 % 0.00
§/LIST AMOUNT 0.00
TOTAL LABOUR 2850.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARCES 2035.36
| TOTAL, CEARGES 4905.36
ADD 7 X GST 343.38

GRARD TOTAL 3248.74




Work Order:

Name 2:
Company:
License:
Year:
Technician:
Odometer:
Date

MOTOR IMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE LTD
19, LORONG 8,TOA PAYOH, SINGAPORE 319255
MAIN LINE : (65) 6703 8333
FAX : (65) 6252 5655
SERVICE CENTRE TEL : 6703 8101/02
WEBSITE : www.motorimage.net

R001468
LIU ZHIGANG
APT BLK 86 LOR 2 TOA PAYOH
SMCGB60A
18
KUGAN
19931
25.7.1910:18
Subaru : Forester : 2016-18 (SJ)
4-Wheel Total Alignment
Before Measurements I
nghtme
= u°04 % % -tmq‘ - H
—0°02 ”‘iﬂ
‘rohl*l‘u
MM ;
Left Rear Right Rear
R %«-Ir-”y
l Caqrw J'i - j‘k Camber ' |
e oopr ¥4 |
Total Too
f’|0° 1 E
Mﬂt
l Current  Measurements |
Leftme nght Front
!“ -n°14 % % - o°13‘ . H
G}"" so % ‘a e—. o3 D
L o%b ¥ crzb A
~ o “'”h
?lurlhuﬁ
Loft Rear Right Rear |
! “ -ﬂ'ﬂ-‘iotsi,ﬂ-w . % % AT | 0; EI
Camber :'t =i .= Cm'llEr
L n‘%’u . % g u*xﬁn Ky
T e ey e T
Total Toe |
e, * | = -E

0°00
Thrust Angie



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref: ~ CS/INC19013078/Gtd3e2
73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Date:  09-12-2019 “ m||||"|||”|"l||“|m
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE
189556
ATTN : ENG HUEY HUEY Code: INC
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SLT 8341R Veh. Inspected SMC 660A
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1052391-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From CYNTHIA ANG Assign Date 24/07/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model SUBARU FORESTER 2.0 c.C 1995
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. JF1SJ5KC5JG 110625 Colour BROWN
Odometer 19930 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[225/60 R17 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |[225/60 R17 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[225/60 R17 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 225/60 R17 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5} General Information
Accident Date  07/07/2019 Inspect Date / Time 24/07/2019 ( 05:00 PM )
Survey held at MOTOR IMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE LTD
19 TOA PAYOH LORONG 8 .
SINGAPORE 319255
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SMC 660A

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page No.:1of 2

! Estimate By | Our Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition | G\ Te® (g” (sl)

|[REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|PANEL ASSEMBLY-FRONT DOOR, RIGHT (N) TO REPAIR SEE 720.00 -
LABOUR
1|WEATHER STRIP-DOOR, OUT RH (N) NOT NECESSARY 100.80 -
1|TAPE-FRONT DOOR, RIGHT (N) NOT NECESSARY 5.40 -
1|TAPE-FRONT DOOR SASH RIGHT (N) NOT NECESSARY 18.00 -
1| TAPE-FRONT DOOR SASH, REAR RIGHT (N) NOT NECESSARY 18.00 -
1|PANEL ASSEMBLY-REAR DOOR, RIGHT (N) BENT 684.00 684.00
1|WEATHER STRIP-DOOR, REAR OUTER RIGHT (N) NOT NECESSARY 100.80 -
1|TAPE-REAR DOOR SASH RIGHT (N) NECESSARY 18.00 18.00
1|TAPE-REAR DOOR SASH, CENTER RIGHT (N) NECESSARY 10.80 10.80
1| TAPE-REAR DOOR SASH, REAR RIGHT (N) NECESSARY 14.40 14.40
1|WEATHER STRIP-REAR DOOR, RIGHT (N) NOT NECESSARY 144.00 d
1|RUN CHANNEL-REAR DOOR, RIGHT (N) NOT NECESSARY 72.00 -
1|WEATHER STRIP-BODY SIDE, FLANGE REAR (N) NOT NECESSARY 72.00 -
1|BUMPER-FACE, REAR (N) NOT NECESSARY 540.00 g
1|BRACKET-REAR BUMPER SIDE, RIGHT (N) NOT NECESSARY 14.40 -
1|BRACKET-REAR BUMPER SIDE, LEFT (N) NOT NECESSARY 14.40 -
1|BRACKET-REAR BUMPER CORNER, RIGHT (N) NOT NECESSARY 18.00 -
1|BRACKET-REAR BUMPER CORNER, LEFT (N) NOT NECESSARY 18.00 -
1|DISK WHEEL-ALUMINIUM (N) CuT 1,500.00 1,500.00
1|REAR QUARTER COMPLETE-OUTER, RIGHT (N) NOT NECESSARY 864.00 -
1|GLASS-REAR QUARTER, RIGHT (N) NOT NECESSARY 324.00 -
1|DAM RUBBER-REAR QUARTER (N) NOT NECESSARY 14.40 -
1|DAM RUBBER-REAR QUARTER (N) NOT NECESSARY 7.20 -
1|WEATHER STRIP-BODY, RIGHT (N) NOT NECESSARY 57.60 -
1|GARNISH-DOOR, RIGHT (N) NECESSARY 198.00 198.00
1|GARNISH-REAR DOOR, RIGHT (N) NECESSARY 144.00 14400
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -1,138.44 -513.84
4 553.76 2,055.36
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

1|SUNDRIES (SN) NECESSARY 100.00 20.00

Report Ref No. CS/INC19013078/Gtd3e2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page No.:2 of 2

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Cliant named on the front page of this Report.

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA ,MASME ,MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

Qty Description of Parts Condition ,::::::;:?syn ou ‘;:]}"Sted
100.00 20.00
LABOUR
REPAIR / REPLACE RH REAR DOOR & RH REAR 2,240.00 1,120.00
QUARTER FENDER. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
PANEL ASSEMBLY-FRONT DOOR, RIGHT.
RESPRAY RH REAR DOOR & RH REAR QUARTER 1,680.00 1,260.00
FENDER.
TRANSFER / BALANCE TYRE / RIM RH REAR. 50.00 50.00
REMOVE & REFIX EXHAUST. NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
TRANSFER DOOR LH REAR MECHANISM. 200.00 200.00
WHEEL ALIGNMENT. 200.00 200.00
REMOVE & INSTALL LH REAR QUARTER GLASS. NOT NECESSARY 180.00 -
TO REMOVE & REFIX FUEL TANK. NOT NECESSARY 200.00 -
TO SUPPLY & INSTALL LH REAR QUARTER PANEL NOT NECESSARY 145.00 -
TINTED FILM.
5,045.00 2,830.00
GRAND TOTAL 9,698.76 4,905.36
| RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS (CONFIRMED) | | 4,905.36)
Report Ref No. CS/INC19013078/Gtd3e2
XING GUO QIANG K.K.LAU CPT(RET)




